MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: June 14, 2024

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #1 to consultant services
agreement #305-2023 with Champlin/Haupt Architects Inc. dba EOP Architects for
professional services for the New Senior & Therapeutic Center in the amount of
$215,617.00.

Request:
Request Council authorization to execute Change Order #1 to consultant services agreement

#305-2023 with Champlin/Haupt Architects Inc. dba EOP Architects for professional services for
the New Senior & Therapeutic Center in the amount of $215,617.00.

Purpose:
Consultant contract #305-2023 is being amended to include the Bidding & Construction

Administration Phases for the construction of the New Senior & Therapeutic Center in the
amount of $215,617.00. Costs are based on the proposal submitted in response to RFP #40-2023.

Budgetary Implication:
$215,617.00

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, budgeted in 1105-606102-6051-71206-2023-SENIOR_CTR_2023-DESIGN_CAP

File Number: 0659-24

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran/Chris Ford
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